

WIEDNER & McAULIFFE, LTD.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

111 WEST WASHINGTON STREET

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602

SUITE 2025
726-5015

FRANK J. WIEDNER
JOHN P. McAULIFFE

RUSSELL P. STANDLEE
PAUL W. WIEDNER
RICHARD J. LEAMY, JR.
MARK C. WIEDNER

February 22, 1982

Mr. Richard W. Baum
Baum & Ruffolo
180 North LaSalle Street
Suite 619
Chicago, Illinois 60601

REDACTED

RECEIVED IN MEDICAL
MAR 8 1982

Re: Case No. -vs- Sherwin Williams Co.
Your File No. A-0422

Dear Mr. Baum:

I am enclosing a subpoena for the records of Sherwin Williams Co. which I am forward to you at your request. The matter is presently set before Arbitrator Goodman on March 12, 1982. Obviously, we will not be prepared to proceed at that time but I would like to proceed as soon as possible thereafter. I will be happy to review the records at a time and place convenient to you.

Very truly yours,

WIEDNER & McAULIFFE, LTD.

Frank J. Wiedner
FRANK J. WIEDNER

FJW/sas
encl.

N40116

JP
022582
etc